

Roman Shmigelskyi

Cleveland OH | 440 376 7467 | romyli4ka@gmail.com | <https://www.linkedin.com/in/roman-shmigelskyi-b7763899/> | <https://romanshmi.github.io> | <https://github.com/RomanShmi>

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Professional goal-oriented, software developer, with strong communication skills. Dedicated to making effective software. A varied skill set with a background as a cable technician. Effective in collaborating with a team ranging from technical experts to those with limited industry experience.

TECHNICAL INVENTORY

C# • .NET • EF Core • JavaScript • MVC • HTML • CSS (Flexbox and Grid) • TDD • Agile (Scrum) • Webpack • Object Oriented Programming (OOP) • JSON • REST APIs • Responsive Design / Mobile • Relational Databases • Source Control / Git

SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

We Can Code IT, Cleveland, OH
Software Development Student, 2021

Console applications: (<https://github.com/RomanShmi/cargarage>)
(<https://github.com/RomanShmi/petstore>)

Javascript Applications: (<https://github.com/RomanShmi/dounat-maker>)
(<https://github.com/RomanShmi/public-API>)

MVC Projects: (<https://github.com/RomanShmi/blog>)
(<https://github.com/RomanShmi/review-site>)

Node.js: (<https://github.com/RomanShmi/album-collection>)
(<https://github.com/RomanShmi/final-project>)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

US Cable/ Spectrum (Nov 2015 to July 2021)

NCS / Timer Warner (Sept 2012 to Sept 2015)

Multiband, Inc. / DirecTV (Sept 2010 to Sept 2012)

Field Technician

- Installed cable for commercial and residential properties
- Provided detailed customer service to corporate and individual clients
- Audited cable lines to prevent misuse by unregistered parties
- Upsold customers on new product lines and services

EDUCATION & TRAINING

We Can Code IT

Certificate of Software Development, 2021

SoftServer Lviv Ukraine

Certificate of Softserv Development, 2007

Coursera.com ASP.Net and Database SQL

Online Course, 2015

National University Lvivska Politechnik

Master Degree in Computer Science, 2009